


PERSONAL INFORMATION

Roser Castaño Cid



 c/ Pompeu i Fabra 6 1B, 08840 Viladecans (Spain)

 (+34) 684166700

 rosercastanyo@gmail.com

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/roser-casta%C3%B1o-cid-10848382/>

 Skype roser.castano

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Proactive and passionate Business Analyst with 3+ years of experience working for global companies looking for a challenging position in an environment that propitiates my professional growth, and gives me the opportunity to use my analytical skills along with my excellent communication and interpersonal skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

11/2016–06/2018

Technology Consultant

Indra systems S.A., Barcelona (Spain)

- Support in the implementation of a new control panel for the customers.
- Maintenance and updating of data management systems.
- Maintaining and updating the quality of customer data.
- Preparation of data analysis reports.

09/2015–09/2016

Business Intelligence Assistant

Chiesi Farmaceutici S.p.A., Barcelona (Spain)

- CRM Assistant.
- Management and troubleshooting of data analysis tools.
- Support in the implementation of a new Datawarehouse.
- Technical support in the training of new recruits.

03/2013–12/2014

Laboratory technician

Laboratorios Aslab, Vilanova i la Geltru (Spain)

- Performing chemical analysis.
- Conducting microbiological tests.
- Performing of food quality control.
- Coordination of a team of laboratory technicians.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/2014–10/2017

MASTER'S DEGREES IN BIOTECHNOLOGY

EQF level 7

Polytechnic University of Catalonia (UPC), Escola Técnica Superior d'Enginyeria Industrial de Barcelona (ETSEIB), Barcelona (Spain)

09/2009–06/2014

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

EQF level 6

Polytechnic University of Catalonia (UPC), Escola d'Enginyeria Barcelona Est (EEBE), Barcelona (Spain)

RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS

Academic works

- Castaño, R. (2017), *Study of the economic, energy and environmental viability of a CO2 absorption plant*. TFM (Final Master's Project), Polytechnic University of Catalonia (UPC).
Simulation of a CO2 absorption model using Aspen HYSYS simulation software and its subsequent economic evaluation and environmental impact.
URL: <https://upcommons.upc.edu/handle/2117/115479>
- Castaño, R. (2014), *Study and Modeling of Photo-Fenton Process in a Pilot Plant*. TFG (Final Degree's Project), Polytechnic University of Catalonia (UPC).
Implementation of a model to describe the behavior of the Foto-Fenton process using Matlab and its subsequent study of the behavior of the model.
URL: <https://upcommons.upc.edu/handle/2099.1/22793>

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Catalan, Spanish

Foreign language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING	WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	
English	C1	C1	B2	C1
French	A2	A2	A1	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Korean

Started self-taught lessons of Korean. Basic skills achieved.

Communication skills

- Strong communication skills both written and oral gained during my professional career.
- Experienced at giving presentations to large audiences.

Organisational / managerial skills

- Excellent organisational and prioritisation skills.
- Good team-leading skills gained in my numerous team-working experiences at the university.

Job-related skills

- Data analysis
- Problem solving
- Critical thinking
- Documentation and Reporting
- Teamwork oriented

Digital skills

Engineering software:

Aspen Hysys, VMG, Matlab, AutoCAD, SolidWorks, Maple, GAMS, Polymath

Programming:

SQL, Visual Basic, Pascal, C ++

Business Intelligence Software: Microstrategy, Microsoft Power BI

Microsoft Office Suite (Advanced user)

Driving licence

B